From: Robert Fordham

Sent: Mon, 7 Nov 2022 11:12:39 +0000

To: NK - Planning

Cc: ]

Subject: 22/1543/LBC - Holland Cottage

Attachments: 3935 P01 PROPOSED SITE PLAN.pdf, 3935 P02 PROPOSED PLANS ELEVS.pdf,

3935 P03 PROPOSED WINDOWS.pdf, 3935 P04 STAIRCASE.pdf, 3935 LPO1 LOCATION PLAN.pdf, 3935 S01
EXISTING SITE PLAN.pdf, 3935 S02 EXISTING PLANS ELEVS SECTIONS.pdf, HERITAGE STATEMENT.pdf

Morning,

We received an invalid letter regarding 22/1543/LBC Holland Cottag=. Please see the drawings attached
above for zonsideration. | have created drawings PO3 and P04 regarding the staircase and windows.
Hopefully there is enough information this time. The proposed staircase will be bespoke made so
photographs cannot be provided. | am unable to provide any specification for the glass roof tiles as they
will be reclaimed.

| have updated our application and drawings to have the same address. Apologies for the confusion on
this. Our client believes the address is Haceby Road, Newton. Drawings have been updated.

We are happy for you to ‘condition’ anything you may need extra information on.

Regards

Rob Fordham





